
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Update on High Value Agricultural clearing in Queensland [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 12:32:57 PM

 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 12:14 PM
To:  
Subject: FW: Update on High Value Agricultural clearing in Queensland [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

 
Are you able to give me a call about this one?
 

Senior Adviser
Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP| Minister for the Environment
Ph: 02 6277 7920 | Mob: 

@environment.gov.au | M140, Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2015 11:46 AM
To: t
Cc: de Brouwer, Gordon; Thompson, Malcolm; Knudson, Dean; Gaddes, Shane
Subject: RE: Update on High Value Agricultural clearing in Queensland [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi 
 
Would you mind sending through a copy of the letter that went out to landholders?
 
I’ve received some representations of concern from other offices about the approach. There’s
also a story on it (see link):
 
http://www.queenslandcountrylife.com.au/story/3598561/environment-dept-bullies-
landholders/?cs=4785
 
Grateful a short discussion when you have a moment.
 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 11 December 2015 4:17 PM
To: 
Cc: de Brouwer, Gordon; Thompson, Malcolm; Knudson, Dean; Gaddes, Shane
Subject: Update on High Value Agricultural clearing in Queensland [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 

 
I am writing to provide you a brief update on land clearing matters in far North Queensland for
high value agriculture.
 

·  

 
·         This week, letters have been sent by registered mail to forty seven of the permit holders

advising them of the potential for the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Act 1999
to apply and seeking information about the clearing. 

 
·        

 
·        

 
We will keep you informed of further developments in due course.
 

Acting Assistant Secretary
Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Environment Standards Division
Department of the Environment
GPO Box 787 CANBERRA, ACT 2601
T 02 6274  F 02 6274 2966 M 

@environment.gov.au
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For information on the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999:
http://www.environment.gov.au/protection/epbc
 
For information on the Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981:
http://www.environment.gov.au/topics/marine/marine-pollution/sea-dumping/sea-dumping-act
 
For information on the Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000:
http://www.environment.gov.au/topics/environment-protection/fuel-quality
 
For information on the Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Act 1989:
http://www.environment.gov.au/protection/ozone
 

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and
to their elders both past and present.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Engagement letter #2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 24 November 2017 3:53:17 PM
Attachments: Corro 160120 template letter targetted communication.docx

 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2016 4:10 PM
To: Gaddes, Shane <Shane.Gaddes@environment.gov.au>
Cc: @environment.gov.au>
Subject: Engagement letter #2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Shane
 
Draft letter #2 for those permit holders that have engaged with the Department.
 

s22
s22
s22

s22

s22

s22

A19746
Text Box
FOI 171108
Document 3



A19746
Text Box
FOI 171108
Document 3a



From: Writer, Simon
To: Gaddes, Shane; 
Cc: Tregurtha, James; Knudson, Dean; 
Subject: Corro_160120_template letter targetted communication [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 21 January 2016 4:41:03 PM
Attachments: Corro 160120 template letter targetted communication.docx

Dear all
 
Further to our earlier discussion, here is a revision to the letter adjusting the tone.
 
Happy to discuss.
 
Simon
 
 
Simon Writer
General Counsel
____________________________________ 
Department of the Environment
John Gorton Building, King Edward Terrace, Parkes ACT 2601 
T 02 6274 2704 M 
Email: simon.writer@environment.gov.au
 
 
Note: The contents of any legal advice provided by the General Counsel Branch is subject to legal professional
privilege. Do not disclose the contents of any such legal advice more broadly within the Department (i.e. outside the
scope of persons to whom the legal advice is (or was) directed), via the intranet or outside the Department without first
consulting the General Counsel Branch.
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From: Tregurtha, James
To: Callister, Deb
Subject: FW: Clearing for High Value Agriculture [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 21 January 2016 1:26:18 PM
Attachments: Corro_160120_template letter targetted communication.docx

Corro_160120_template letter ongoing communication.docx
Importance: High

Deb,
Qld land clearing email as discussed.
James
 

From: Gaddes, Shane 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2016 4:35 PM
To: 
Cc: Knudson, Dean; Tregurtha, James; de Brouwer, Gordon
Subject: Clearing for High Value Agriculture [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
 

 
As discussed, the Department is continuing to make enquiries into 59 clearing permits that were
issued by the Queensland Government in Far North Queensland.

 
·   

 
·         Of the 59 permits issued by the Queensland Government, there are 55 separate land

holders.  The Department wrote to the applicants in December to advise them of the
potential for the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 to apply
and to seek further information about the proposed clearing.

 
· 

 
· 

 
· 

 
·         14 of the 37 remaining permit holders have not responded or have responded in a way

that does not assist the Department’s enquiries. The Department intends to make
further contact with these 14 permit holders to seek their engagement and offering the
opportunity to meet with the Department in their region. A draft letter is attached
(template letter targeted communication).
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·   

·         Additional engagement letters have been drafted and will also be sent to those permit
holders that are engaging with the Department (See attached template letter targeted
communication). 

 
regards
Shane Gaddes | Assistant Secretary | Compliance & Enforcement Branch | Ph (02)
6274 2760 |
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Director 
Compliance Section 

      January 2016 
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From: Gaddes, Shane
To:
Subject: Corro_160120_template letter targetted communication [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 28 January 2016 3:09:05 PM
Attachments: Corro_160120_template letter targetted communication.docx

Hi 
 
Here is the latest draft letter. It’s been through General Council Branch.
 
Regards
 
Shane Gaddes | Assistant Secretary | Compliance & Enforcement Branch | Ph (02)
6274 2760 |
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From: Tregurtha, James
To: Gaddes, Shane
Subject: RE: Comments on letter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 1:07:57 PM

Hi Shane,
At first glance these letters look OK to me. I will leave this to you to  review and respond to but
am happy to discuss/engage if needed.
Thanks
James
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2016 12:56 PM
To: Gaddes, Shane
Cc: Tregurtha, James; Knudson, Dean
Subject: Comments on letter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi Shane,

Attached is a revised letter. What are your thoughts on sending one version to the 10
landholders that are unresponsive and a slightly different letter to the 26 that have engaged and
are working through issues with the Dept (also attached)?
 
Cheers,
 

Assistant Adviser
Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP| Minister for the Environment
Ph: 02 6277  | Mob

@environment.gov.au | M140, Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600
 

ý Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Gaddes, Shane
To:
Cc: ; Tregurtha, James; Papps, David; Writer, Simon
Subject: RE: Response to landowners_engaged.docx [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Date: Wednesday, 3 February 2016 3:17:52 PM
Attachments: Corro 160120 template letter inc PRA response.docx

H
 
Attached is the letter referred to in my last email. This contains the additional clarification about
the application of the Act (sixth paragraph). My officers will call these landholders to provide
clarification in person.
 
regards
 
Shane Gaddes | Assistant Secretary | Compliance & Enforcement Branch | Ph (02)
6274 2760 |
 

From: Gaddes, Shane 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2016 1:50 PM
To: 
Cc: ; Tregurtha, James; Papps, David; Writer, Simon
Subject: FW: Response to landowners_engaged.docx [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
 

 
Attached are the revised letters, we have adjusted them slightly to clarify some of the legal
issues around challenges by third parties or intervention by the Qld Govt.
 
Please get back to me asap as I am off to Sydney at 4pm and I understand you want the letters
signed today.
 

regards
 
Shane Gaddes | Assistant Secretary | Compliance & Enforcement Branch | Ph (02)
6274 2760 |
 

From: Writer, Simon 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2016 1:22 PM
To: 
Cc: Gaddes, Shane; 
Subject: Response to landowners_engaged.docx [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
 
Dear 
 
As discussed, some changes from me – these are mainly directed to issues of tone.
 
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



 

 
GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601  Telephone 02 6274 1111  Facsimile 02 6274 1666  www.environment.gov.au 

Contact Officer:   Our reference: HVA 
Telephone: (02) 6275  Email: @environment.gov.au 

 

[Name of approval holder] 
[Address line 1] 
[Address line 2] 
 
 

Dear [salutation] [surname] 

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 

Re: Vegetation clearing for high value agriculture at [location] 
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Final templates of stakeholder engagement letter for HVA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 24 November 2017 3:00:29 PM
Attachments: Corro_160205 stakeholder engagement letter - non-responders.docx

Corro_160205 stakeholder engagement letter - engaged stakeholders.docx

 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2016 3:01 PM
To: @environment.gov.au>
Cc: @environment.gov.au>
Subject: Final templates of stakeholder engagement letter for HVA [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Templates used to generate the letters signed today by .
 
Two versions – one for use where the HVA permit holder has contacted us; one for use where
the permit holder has not responded to the previous correspondence from the department.
 

 
Senior Compliance Officer
Compliance 
Environment Standards Division
Department of the Environment
GPO Box 787 CANBERRA, ACT 2601

T 02 
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

Further to our letter of [date], I am writing to reassure you that the Department of the 
Environment is seeking to assist you in understanding national environment law and how it 
relates to your property. I deeply regret that our previous letter caused you any distress.  

The Australian Government values Australia’s productive and sustainable agricultural sector 

and is working hard to develop further opportunities in Far North Queensland.  

Our letter was triggered by information provided by the Queensland Government indicating 
that clearing permits that were issued under Queensland law may not have been considered 
under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999, our national 
environmental law.  

Having been informed of this issue by the Queensland Government, we were obliged to 
address it in accordance with the Act. In the absence of a national environmental approval, 
the Act also allows third parties, such as conservation groups, to take legal action to stop 
you from taking the action authorised by the Queensland Government permit.  

Our intention is to assist you understanding how you can comply with our national 
environmental law, both to avoid breaches and potential legal action by other parties that 
you have failed to comply.   

This can be easily resolved by the Department working with you to clarify whether the Act 
applies to you and the particular circumstances relating to your permit. Only clearing that is 
likely to have a significant impact on a matter of national environment significance requires 
approval. Matters of national environment significance include nationally threatened species 
and ecological communities, the Great Barrier Reef and internationally significant wetlands. 

The Department is available to assist you with determining whether the Act applies to you. 
With the assistance of landholders, we have been able to confirm that 18 high value 
agriculture actions so far do not require referral under the Act.  

You are not obliged to provide information or a response to this letter. However, if you take 
action without the necessary Australian Government authorisation, you could potentially be 
in breach of national environment law.  
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2 

The Department would like the opportunity to meet with you to discuss any concerns that 
you may have regarding the Act and how it applies to you. Colleagues and I will be available 
to visit from 22 February 2016.  

We are keen to ensure, at the Minister’s direct request, that all assistance is provided to 

ensure you are able to continue your business as soon as possible, in accordance with the 
law. 

If you would like to meet with me, please respond to  on (02) 6275  
or by email to @environment.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely 

 

Shane Gaddes  
Assistant Secretary 
Environment Standards Division 

      February 2016 
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GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601  Telephone 02 6274 1111  Facsimile 02 6274 1666  www.environment.gov.au 

Contact Officer:   Our reference: HVA 
Telephone: (02) 6275  Email @environment.gov.au 

 

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

Further to our letter of [date], I am writing to clarify your obligations under national 
environment law. I deeply regret if our previous letter caused any distress and I thank you for 
your response and engagement with the Department on this issue. 

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
agriculture actions so far do not require referral under the Act. With the information you 
provide, I am hopeful to be able to resolve your situation shortly. 

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
To: Thompson, Malcolm
Subject: FW: Corro_160120_template letter targetted communication CK [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 5 February 2016 9:52:32 AM
Attachments: Corro_160120_template letter targetted communication CK.docx

The letter as discussed. I will also send you the letter we sent out.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2016 11:14:42 PM
To: Tregurtha, James; Gaddes, Shane
Subject: Corro_160120_template letter targetted communication CK [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Shane and James,
 
One minor comment on the letter. Can we please discuss before any letters are sent.

Thanks,
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
environmental law, both to avoid breaches and claims potential legal action by other parties 
that you have failed to comply.   

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
Subject: FW: Land clearing SEB and supporting docs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date:
Attachments:

From:  
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2016 11:49 AM
To: 
Cc: Gaddes, Shane; Tregurtha, James
Subject: Land clearing SEB and supporting docs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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The Secretary also asked for copies of letters to land owners which were to be sent this week,
final clearance has not been received on these letters, I’ll forward these once they have been
finalised.
 

Director

Compliance Monitoring Section
Compliance and Enforcement Branch

Department of Environment
GPO Box 787
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Ph: 02 6275 Fax: 02 6274 1607

www.environment.gov.au
 
 
Description: frog email
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